CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

November 6, 2018 Sacred Heart Parish Lewistown, PA

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Father Bill Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Deacon Greg Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor; Terri DiBacco, Lay Director. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Joan Benning, Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Harris Kalemtis and Tina Stryker.
- Opening prayer followed by Grouping.
- Minutes for the October 4, 2018, meeting were discussed and agreed to after a correction was made to the Treasure's report section.

LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

- o Terri DiBacco opened meeting.
- Discussion on the annual operations report to be submitted to the Bishop and to National
- o The possibility of a 1-day CDC workshop to be held for Diocese.
- O Happy with the website and emails getting done in a timely manner.
- O At the Region 2 Encounter, we learned that other Dioceses do not have a team application. Only question was how long our Diocese has used a team application. Other Issues discussed from the Fall Encounter:
 - Terri DiBacco explained that the Rector/Rectora select their own teams based on how well everyone works together.
 - Spiritual Advisors are needed to guide our Diocese as to the proper rules with Cursillo Movement and as they relate to the Catechism of the Catholic Church.
 - Rollos must stay within the Guidelines as directed by the Cursillo Movement, specifically those in the 3-day Cursillo Manual.
 - Discussion was held about having a remembrance Mass each year for those Cursillistas who have died.

TREASURER REPORT

- o Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook opening balance at \$7,116.74. Ending checkbook balance is \$7,253.31
- Money raised at the Grand Ultreya will be posted for the December meeting.

o Fundraising ideas from other Dioceses was mentioned. Deacon Amarante also mentioned that Sacred Heart of Lewisburg may contribute to our Diocese's Cursillo Movement through the church's Tithing program.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

o Currently 3 Women and 7 Men candidates for the winter weekends.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

o A Cantor is still needed for the January men's Weekend

POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- o An update was given about the Grand Ultreya held October 27, 2018.
- O Upcoming Ultreyas at Danville, Enola, Lewistown and Corpus Christi.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

o The next School of Leaders will be December 8, 2018, at 10:00 am, at the Former Church at Holy Name of Jesus. Deacon Jerome Foerster will offer the Doctrinal talk on Chapter 3 of Matthew Kelly's Rediscover Catholicism for this SOL.

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- O Discussion was held on the database/email list offered by Roseann Guerrini. There are approximately 1200 people on the database who do not have an email listed. Calls are hoping to be made to local parishes for the entire database in order to make sure that the information we have is current.
- O Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.

OTHER BUSINESS

- o Terri DiBacco updated the Secretariat on the National Encounter being held in Scranton, July 2019. The Diocese of Scranton will be hosting the event. We should hear from them next year about Committees where they will need assistance.
- The next Secretariat meeting will be Tuesday, December 4, 2018, at a site to be determined.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia